
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 28 June 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

80(v3)  

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural 

Affairs 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

3 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): What actions is the Welsh Government 

taking in response to the proposed plans to close the Tesco Customer 

Engagement Centre in Cardiff? 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=687&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=687&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5030


4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins) 

   

5 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6283 

Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore) 

Jeremy Miles (Neath) 

To propose the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the £217 million Welsh Government investment over the last 5 years and 

further commitment of £104 million for the next 4 years to improve home energy 

efficiency and tackle fuel poverty. 

2. Further notes that investment in home energy efficiency needs to be 

dramatically scaled-up if Wales is to achieve its aims around decarbonisation and 

reducing fuel poverty. 

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to consider a broader range of investment 

approaches for energy efficiency including innovative finance, putting public 

sector pensions to good use, and tapping into private sector funding. 

4. Notes the proposal to establish a National Infrastructure Commission for Wales 

and calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that the long-term energy 

infrastructure needs of Wales and the opportunities for energy efficiency are 

included within its remit. 

5. Believes that such investment would dramatically boost efforts to tackle fuel 

poverty in some of our older homes, providing warm and cosy homes, improving 

the health and well-being of all and particularly the vulnerable. 

6. Further believes this would help tackle climate change, reducing the carbon 

emissions through energy efficiency, reducing energy consumption and reducing 

the number of new power stations we need to build. 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021


7. Recognises the potential for economic growth, creating many thousands of jobs 

in every community throughout every part of Wales. 

Supported by: 

Lee Waters (Llanelli) 

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales) 

 

6 Debate by the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee on its report on the future of agricultural and rural 

development policies in Wales 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6347 Mike Hedges (Swansea East) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee 

on the future of land management in Wales, which was laid in the Table Office on 

26 March 2017. 

Note: The response of the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs was 

laid in the Table Office on 21 June 2017. 

 

7 Welsh Conservatives debate 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6340 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Recognises the vital contribution that part-time higher education makes to the 

Welsh economy, especially in our most disadvantaged communities. 

2. Supports initiatives such as Adult Learners Week and recognises the importance 

of adult and community learning opportunities to Wales. 

http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4978
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=383
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld10995/cr-ld10995-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/gen-ld11080/gen-ld11080-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


3. Welcomes the proposed support package for part-time higher education and 

part-time students put forward in the Welsh Government's response to the 

Diamond Review. 

4. Calls upon the Welsh Government to: 

a) Provide an all-age careers advisory and education service which gives parity of 

esteem to full and part-time study options, supports progression for people in 

low wage employment, and recognises the wider benefits of adult and community 

learning to improving health and well-being; and 

b) invest in adult community learning to enable pathways for all into, and through, 

further and higher education. 

'Welsh Government response to the recommendations from the Review of Student 

Support and Higher Education Funding in Wales ('the Diamond Review')' 

The following amendments were tabled: 

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Delete point 4 and replace with: 

Notes the Welsh Government currently provides an all-age, independent and 

bilingual careers information advice and guidance service through Careers Wales. 

Recognises the ambition of the Welsh Government in developing a new all-age 

employability plan, a key part of which is the need for effective and joined-up 

careers advice to support individuals into the most appropriate educational, 

employment and training opportunities. 

Recognises the vital importance of adult learning and supporting skills 

development at all ages. 

Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end motion: 

Urges the Welsh Government to confirm its proposals for student support and 

higher education funding as soon as reasonably practicable to allow the higher 

education sector to plan ahead for the 2018/19 academic year. 

 

http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/publications/161117-response-to-recommendations-en-v2.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/publications/161117-response-to-recommendations-en-v2.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


8 Voting time 

   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

 

NDM6338 Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales) 

Technology and the Welsh language: Risk or opportunity? 

The challenges, threats and opportunities presented by new technologies for the 

Welsh language. 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 4 July 2017 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 21 June 2017 

for answer on 28 June 2017 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the 
Minister after Question 2. 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for the Environment and Rural 

Affairs 

1. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh Government 
taking to encourage the recycling of food waste in Wales? OAQ(5)0157(ERA) 

 

2. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide 
an update on progress regarding Technical Advice Note 20? 
OAQ(5)0158(ERA) 

 

3. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on 
the assessments taken by Natural Resources Wales in relation to the 
proposal for the Swansea Bay tidal lagoon? OAQ(5)0161(ERA) 

 

4. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What plans does the Cabinet 
Secretary have to evaluate the administration of the Glastir scheme in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0152(ERA) 

 

5. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the Gower cockle industry? OAQ(5)0154(ERA) 

 

6. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on basic payment scheme payments? OAQ(5)0164(ERA) 

 

7. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the security of the Welsh fishing industry post-Brexit? 
OAQ(5)0160(ERA) 

 

8. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide 
an estimate of the number of farms suffering from Bovine TB that are able to 
remove and humanely kill infected badgers? OAQ(5)0159(ERA) 

 

9. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline the 
expectations placed on local authorities as a result of the local air quality 
management in Wales guidance? OAQ(5)0155(ERA) 

 

10. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary 
make a statement on measures to tackle river pollution in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0153(ERA) 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/lesley-griffiths?skip=1&lang=en
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/lesley-griffiths?skip=1&lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130


11. Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make 

a statement on water quality in Mid and West Wales? OAQ(5)0163(ERA)W 

 

12. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on guidance issued to local authorities in relation to planning 
matters? OAQ(5)0162(ERA) 

 

13. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government 
increasing energy efficiency in Wales? OAQ(5)0165(ERA) 

 

14. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the Welsh Government's plans to increase access to the 
countryside in south-east Wales? OAQ(5)0156(ERA) 

 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children 

1. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on 
the support available for veterans in Caerphilly? OAQ(5)0164(CC) 
 

2. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on 
Welsh Government support for Armed Forces Day? OAQ(5)0161(CC) 
 

3. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline 
what the Welsh Government is doing to improve community cohesion in 
Wales in light of recent terror related incidents? OAQ(5)0162(CC) 
 

4. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the 
Cabinet Secretary held regarding the funding of community groups in light of 

the decision to bring Communities First to an end? OAQ(5)0171(CC)W 
 

5. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How is the Welsh Government utilising 
the assets in our localities to tackle inequality? OAQ(5)0165(CC) 
 

6. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on the work of the Vibrant and Viable Places strategy? 
OAQ(5)0160(CC) 
 

7. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide 
details of the transitional arrangements for Communities First? 
OAQ(5)0156(CC) 

 

8. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): How successful has the £122 million 
invested in Flying Start and Families First been in supporting fathers, 
especially separated fathers, to fulfil their parenting role? OAQ(5)0167(CC) 
 

9. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 

update on fire safety in North Wales? OAQ(5)0166(CC)W 
 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4970
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/carl-sargeant?skip=1&lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425


10. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on 
funding plans under the Community Facilities Programme for 2017/18? 

OAQ(5)0169(CC)W  
 

11. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on Welsh Government engagement with faith communities in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0168(CC) 
 

12. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on steps the Welsh Government has taken to improve community 
safety? OAQ(5)0170(CC) 
 

13. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): What Welsh Government schemes 
are available to help community groups looking to improve local parks and 
facilities in Newport? OAQ(5)0158(CC) 
 

14. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on the consideration of bids for the 'Building for the Future' fund? 
OAQ(5)0163(CC) 
 

15. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on the building of council housing in Wales? OAQ(5)0159(CC) 

Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs

